Sept. 3, 1957

Creat Western Drilling Co.
Box 1659
Midland, Tex.

Gentlemens

We have received Form C-~110 for the U. S. Brown
No. 1 in Unit M of Section 18, T=9=5, R=38~E which
shows the operator to be Great Western Drilling Co.
A check of the file for the well indicates, however,
that nothing has been filed changing the operator
from George P. Livermore, Inc. We shall appreciate
your filling Form C-110 showing this change of owner-
ship so that our files will be in order.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager






